
The Sanibel School Meeting Agenda with Minutes 

2023-2024 

 

Meeting Date: 11/29/23  
Time: 2:30 
Attendees: Jude Sincoskie, Matt Gaudreau, Audrey Stewart, Mr. Welch, Rebecca Strader, 
Ellen Vinciguerra, Heidi Krassenstein 
 
Staff: Lusk, Gurgal, Hall, Montemayor 

Introductions, 
Housekeeping 

Please sign in 
Vision, Mission 
Review / Approve Minutes from previous meeting (did not approve; gave 
copy at meeting; sent to Jude 11/30; will send ahead of time to prepare 
for approval) 
Review upcoming meeting dates 

SAC Book List Approve/review book requests sent via e-mail on 11/9 
 
Parent asked where the money comes from (donations, book fair) 

• Book Fair will be scheduled in April 
Parent asked about Read-a-thon money (goes directly to the classroom 
for funds) 
Parent asked another Book Fair company (Literari?) 

• Mrs. Hall said that Literari (?) said we wouldn't generate enough 
money 

• Mr. Gaudreau suggested another company - SkyTree Books. That 
information was shared with Mrs. Hall. 

 
Parent asked about “Astro-nut” books that are climate change-based. 
According to parent, reviews state that they could be misleading. 

• Those books will be removed from the list to purchase and 
possibly considered.  

• Two parents stated that they would like their child to read them. 
• Add those books to the December SAC Meeting after SAC 

members have more time to review. 
• The rest of the list is approved. Book list was sent to Jude on 11/9 

and again on 11/30. 

Updates from 
previous meeting 

Added SIP to SAC portion of website 
Added info about middle school open house / accepting enrollment 
(working on banner) 
Added Middle School Open House to our calendar and district calendar.  
 
Parent asked about adding “not needing to live on island” to attend the 
school. Mrs. Gurgal has requested the update from Tech Specialist on 
11/29 who will update. 

Middle School 
Open House 

Scheduled - 12/6 - 5:00-7:00 



The Sanibel School Meeting Agenda with Minutes 

2023-2024 

 

Sent flier to Heights and Fort Myers Beach; posted on social media; in 
news article; on district calendar. Word of mouth and families sharing it is 
important. 
Agenda (not in this order): Brief presentation, brief performance, school 
tours, student ambassadors will assist 
Tables - Ding, SSF, SCCF, Rec, Fish, PTA 
Waivers - district said in e-mail on 11/16 there will be no need for waivers 
for Sanibel for 24-25. Parents will be able to select the schools in any 
zone that they reside. No transportation will be provided outside of the 
residential zone. Each island school will be identified as an attractor 
school.  
 
Kindergarten Open House - scheduled after winter break 

Personnel New Gifted Teacher 
• Possibly change days = Thursday - elementary; Wednesday - 

middle 
New 3rd Grade Teacher - Bella Fry 

• Meet the teacher night (tentatively 12/14?) 
• Next semester will be the official “split” time for class.  
• Team decision on how classes will be split based on data 

New lunchroom para - Preston Hall - started 11/29 

Exemplar Data ELA, Math, Science, Civics - outperforming district in all exemplars 

Accreditation Documentation submitted to district for standards 1-30. 
Leadership Team rated documents that were submitted. 

DAC Update Previous DAC meeting has focused on procedures; nothing substantial to 
report 
 
Mr. Gaudreau had a meeting with Mrs. Neely and Dr. Cupid-McCoy. He 
discussed info pertaining to enrollment with Mrs. Gurgal. He will 
synthesize notes and pass along to Mrs. Lusk and Gurgal. 

Good of the 
Order  

Parent recommended a “Run A Thon” (can be considered in the future 
once fields are open) 
Color Run (would be interested in considering this in the future) 
 
Parent Question - Bus Assignment 

• Parent asked why students can’t be assigned to one bus one way 
and another bus another way. 

• Admin discussed board policy 7.02 explaining that students can be 
assigned to only one bus. 

Parent asked about the student to teacher ratio according to the new 
rankings  (1:14) 

• Mrs. Lusk explained how the ratio is determined and non-
classroom teachers are factored in. 

Parent asked about 4th grade class size. 



The Sanibel School Meeting Agenda with Minutes 

2023-2024 

 

• Mr. Gaudreau also discussed this with Mr. Molloy and he is aware 
that we are over. Equitability across the district needs to be 
observed. 

 
Discussed sub process (Kelly Services) 

• We are fortunate to have committed and qualified subs on island. 

 
Parent asked about Charter School opening next fall near Denny’s on 
Gladiolus. (Optima Education Company). 

• The Sanibel School continues to offer unique opportunities and 
rigorous instruction that will allow us to maintain our enrollment. 

 
Parent recommended adding e-mail list for SAC to send out by-laws 

• Mrs. Lusk and Mrs. Gurgal will send to Jude and she can send out 
ahead of time. (Ex: meeting minutes, by-laws, book list) 

• Sent 11/30 - October Minutes, By-Laws, Book List 

 
Kindergarten registration discussion 

• PTA - invite potential kindergarten students and families to Movie 
on the Lawn 

 
Parent asked about an instrument program at the school and if it’s been 
considered. Mrs. Lusk will discuss this possibility with Mr. Giangreco 

• Heidi forgot to order the rug. 🙂 She will order it tonight. Either 

way, it can’t be installed due to flooring glue. 

 
SSF Updates: 

• Pickleball postponed due to construction delays 
• Website design will be updated  
• Another month of grant searching; reevaluate 
• SSF Constitution and By-Laws - revising. SAC is a huge part to 

by-laws (SAC committee needs to approve SSF by-laws) 

 


